

Message

From: Andrew Pietrewicz [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDREW.PIETREWICZ]
Sent: 2016-11-21 5:02:00 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Andrew.Dow4dc]
CC: Jordan Penic [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jordan.Penic1d9]; Joyce Poon [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Joyce.Poon]; David Richardson [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=David.Richardson336]; George Pessione [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=George.Pessione]
Subject: Re: Updated cost forecasts

We met with them on Friday on subject of LTEP analysis and this came up. Will get an estimate of time involved asap. The idea is to incorporate ICI, LRP and HQ. No specific intent to do anything on the load side beyond ICI.

In other news, we're already working with them on the rate mitigation options. Joyce is lead on this overall, David is the main man from my shop on this. For details, I suggest touching base with Joyce. In meantime, I'll work on estimate re: update work timing which may or may not be moot, depending on the turnaround expectation, which I understand is being discussed as we type/read.

ap

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Andrew Dow
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 4:49 PM
To: Bashir Bhana; Andrew Pietrewicz
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: Updated cost forecasts

Hi Bashir, Andrew—

The Ministry is conducting some analysis to look at rate mitigation options, but would like to assess them against updated residential and industrial forecasts. They would like to get OPO forecasts updated for initiatives that have been announced since the OPO release (ICI expansion, LRP suspension, 8% rebate, etc.). Are you able to help with this? And any idea how long this would take?

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)